
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020, 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present. 

 
II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 

• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 

 
IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 
COVID-19 precautions are in effect at Council meetings.  All Council meetings including 
Work Sessions are held in Chambers.  Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David 
Street.  Upon entry you will be asked to sign-in for contact tracing purposes.  Face coverings 
are encouraged. Seating has been gridded into six feet distances. Seating capacity for the 
public is fifteen seats. Media will be given priority for seating. Public input via email 
is encouraged:  CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 18, 2020 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON AUGUST 28, 2020  

4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 18, 2020 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
PROPERTY, LITIGATION, AND PERSONNEL 

5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 

6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS 
MONTH 

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. From Persons Present 
 

8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Establish September 15, 2020, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:  
 

a. Amending Section 2.60.050 to the Code of Ethics of the Casper Municipal Code  
 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Ordinance   
1. Authorizing Revisions to Chapter 13.32.030 of the Casper Municipal Code Related to 

Local Limits for the Industrial Pretreatment Program.     

2. Massage Therapy License and Permit Ordinance    

a. Minute Action - Table Public Hearing/First Reading of Ordinance 

10. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 
 

A. Amending Sections of Chapter 6.04 - Animal Care and Control 
 
1. Communications from Persons Present   

 
B. 2020 NFPA70 National Electrical Code                

 
1. Communications from Persons Present 

C. Vacating Tract G, Mesa Del Sol Addition, as Public Parkland; and Approving a Zone 
Change of said Parcel from PH (Park Historic) to R-4 (High Density Residential). 
 
1. Communications from Persons Present 
 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

11. RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Adopting the Financial Administration Guidelines.    

2. Authorizing a Contract for Outside-City Water Service with Arlo B. and Deborah 
K. See. 

3. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract with HDR Engineering, Inc., for 
Completion of a Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan 
Update for the Water and Wastewater Utilities. 

4. Authorizing a Contract between the University of Wyoming and the City of Casper 
for the Purposes of Cultivating and Educating Citizens on the Topics of Horticulture 
and Related Items.      

5. Approving an Act of Support for the CARES Allocation Model Proposed by the 
Governor of Wyoming.      

6. Authorizing the Submission of a Reimbursement Application to the State Loan and 
Investment Board for an Allocation of Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act Monies from the Federal Government.    

7. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with ALSCO, in the Amount of 
$521,054.05, for Professional Laundry Services for the Public Services Department 
and the Support Services Department.      

8. Authorizing the Creation of the Casper Youth Council and Approving an Advisory 
Committee to and for the City of Casper City Council. 

9. Annual Update to the Memorandum of Understanding between Natrona County 
School District #1 and the City of Casper School Resource Officer Services.  

 
12. MINUTE ACTION 
 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Appointment of Dennis R. Gazdiewich to the Civil Service 
Commission for a Three (3) Year Term Expiring September 30, 2023. 

2. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) Used Hamm Pneumatic Roller, from Honnen 
Equipment, Casper, Wyoming, in the Total Amount of $28,500 for Use by the Streets 
Division of the Public Services Department.   

3. Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase of One (1) Used Nilfisk Floor Cleaning System 
from Norco Company of Mills, Wyoming, in the Total Amount of $24,274.21 for Use 
by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department.    



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

12. MINUTE ACTION (continued) 

A. Consent 

4. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New-Dedicated Turf Sprayer, from Midland 
Implement Co., Billings, Montana, in the Total Amount of $56,836.00 for Use by the 
Weed and Pest Sub-Division of the Parks and Recreation Department.  

5. Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase of One (1) Used 962 Caterpillar Front End 
Wheel Loader, from Wyoming Machinery Company of Mills, Wyoming, in the 
Total Amount of $195,346.14, for Use by the Solid Waste Division.  

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Upcoming Council Meetings 
 
Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 15, 2020– Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 6, 2020 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 8, 2020 – Council Chambers  
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 22, 2020– Council Chambers  
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 

Historic Overlay 
Office Business 

ED 
OYD  

Education 
Old Yellowstone District  

 



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 
08/18/2020 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

August 18, 2020 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:05 p.m., Tuesday, August 18, 2020. Present: 
Councilmembers Bates, Cathey, Hopkins, Huber, Johnson, Lutz, Pacheco, Powell and Mayor 
Freel. 
  
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Freel led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
IN MEMORIAM: A MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR CAROL CRUMP 
Mayor Freel shared that Carol Crump, former Councilmember and dedicated community member, 
passed away yesterday. Mayor Freel acknowledged her involvement and commitment to serving 
our community. Mayor Freel observed a moment of silence in her honor. 
 
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Bates, seconded by Vice Mayor Lutz, to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the August 4, 2020, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune 
on August 11, 2020. Motion passed. 
  
4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Pacheco, seconded by Councilmember Bates, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the August 4, 2020, executive session. Motion passed. 
  
5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Bates, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the August 18, 2020, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 08/18/20 
3DsWeld Services 1,997.00  
71Const Services 49,920.39  
AMBI Services 645.55  
AAALndscpng Services 1,428.40  
AceHrdwr Goods 301.76  
Adecco Services 582.00  
AhernRent Services 2,294.55  
Airgas Goods 3,900.29  
Alluretech Services 42.00  
Alsco Services 800.48  
AMSignal Goods 22,524.55  
AmeriTech Goods 6,103.63  
AtlasOffice Goods 117.26  
Bargreen Goods 54.00  



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8 
08/18/2020 

BnkofAmerica Goods 99,821.35  
Bloedorn Goods 120.97  
Brenntag Goods 29,855.10  
BriansgotoSvc Services 741.21  
CarrCoatings Services 107,500.00  
CarusCorp Goods 13,446.00  
CsprChmbr Dues 550.00  
CsprElect Services 140.00  
CsprStarTrib Ads 1,134.52  
CsprTin Goods 375.00  
CsprTire Goods 1,298.00  
CsprTruck Services 8,520.48  
CenturyLink Utilities 19,467.78  
CH2Mhill Services 11,527.68  
ClymoreEnrgy Services 2,307.50  
CtyofCspr Services 6,641.05  
CivilEng Services 12,750.00  
CMITeco Goods 203,773.20  
CommTech Goods 94.94  
CompProf Services 5,303.98  
CoreMain Goods 2,334.97  
CrownConst Services 34,346.70  
CrumElect Services 120.00  
CuninghamElect Services 998.07  
DanaKepner Goods 3,028.94  
DavidsonFxd Services 3,480.53  
DCourtade Reimb 800.00  
Dell Goods 10,510.00  
DennisSply Goods 60.60  
DiamondVogel Goods 11.52  
DooleyOil Goods 30,878.23  
DDA Services 2,000.00  
DPCInd Goods 15,246.62  
EconomicDev Funding 86,603.25  
Emaint Services 5,460.00  
EnergyLab Services 2,722.00  
EngDsgn Services 8,562.50  
Enviro-Clean Goods 4,926.85  
Ferguson Goods 6,843.30  
FloydsTrck Goods 163,346.00  
G-CBldgSply Goods 335.30  
Galls Services 695.50  
GilletteSteel Goods 33,620.00  
GlobalSpectrum Funding 83,037.51  
Grainger Goods 99.46  



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8 
08/18/2020 

GranitePk Services 109,556.69  
GrizzlyExc Services 10,775.53  
HaassConst Services 263,567.51  
HDREng Services 1,206.04  
HeidiWalling Services 208.00  
HighPlnsConst Services 329,592.30  
HoffmanMnmt Goods 1,240.00  
Homax Goods 2,519.77  
HubIntl Bonds 28,429.00  
HydroOpt Goods 323.66  
ISCO Goods 38,026.94  
IntegrityAuto Services 934.12  
JBrown Reimb 150.00  
JSimonson Reimb 42.25  
KeyholeTech Services 54,920.50  
KnifeRiver Goods 309,955.24  
LongBldg Services 2,885.00  
McMurryRdyMx Goods 771.00  
MDean Reimb 73.96  
MonsonJanit Services 6,616.80  
MtnStatesLitho Services 1,576.13  
MtnWestTele Utilities 1,000.00  
MunicipalCode Goods 1,130.12  
NCHCorp Goods 900.00  
NC-Sheriff Services 86,662.92  
Norco Goods 720.80  
NrthrnLights Goods 8,950.00  
OneCall Services 1,164.00  
Pepsi Goods 351.20  
PlatteRvr Services 125,592.00  
PMoya Reimb 525.81  
PMCH Services 20,000.00  
Printworks Services 99.90  
PShoemake Reimb 146.99  
RRMgmt Services 258.95  
Ricoh Goods 529.43  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 34,317.71  
RooterSwr Services 3,717.64  
ShrwnWllms Goods 886.90  
Smarsh Services 1,852.50  
SolarWinds Goods 7,378.00  
StofWy-Notary Services 60.00  
StofWY   Services 6,191.75  
StofWY-DEA Services 19,866.01  
SterlingInfo Services 379.66  



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8 
08/18/2020 

Stotz Goods 3,850.00  
SWI Services 134,910.13  
ThatcherCo Goods 8,971.38  
TopOffice Goods 129.68  
TransmissionDist Goods 93,290.99  
TretoConst Services 28,218.88  
TriState Goods 100.00  
TwnsqrMd Services 1,020.00  
TylerTech Goods 14,000.00  
Verizon Services 798.81  
Wamco Goods 1,800.00  
Wardwell Services 150.78  
WasteOil Goods 240.00  
WColemanConst Services 48,052.80  
WstPlainsEng Services 2,500.00  
WHllc Services 6,500.00  
WARM Services 3,162.31  
WWohl Reimb 150.00  
WYLowVltg Goods 337.50  
WyoSvcs Services 2,192.50  
WySteel Goods 342.64  
Total  2,952,919.60  

 
6.A  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Freel welcomed Tony Woodell, Director of the Wyoming Food Bank of the Rockies to the 
meeting. Mr. Woodell shared that three million meals have been served during the pandemic and 
spoke about September Hunger Action Month. Mayor Freel read and presented a proclamation in 
honor of the month. 
 
6.B BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Freel read a proclamation acknowledging August as Gastroparesis Month.   
 
LEISURE SERVICES – SERVICE PLAQUE 
Mayor Freel presented Tim Cortez, Parks and Recreation Director, with a plaque from the 
Airmodelers’ Association recognizing the park and recreation department for their dedication to 
recreation. 
  
7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Individuals addressing the Council were: Preston Pilant, 4 Paws, offering assistance to a Trap, 
Neuter, Release program (TNR); Pat Sweeney, 951 N. Kimball, requesting reasonable licensing 
requirements for the massage therapy profession and asking about the electrical code; Leah Juarez, 
Mills resident, urging Council to not pass licensing requirements for massage therapy businesses; 
Cat Young, speaking in opposition to tethering dogs; Marianne Kingdon, 1630 S. Oak urging 
limited tethering; Linda Terrell, 2250 East 3rd, spoke on behalf of another citizen in opposition to 
unattended tethering of dogs; Cathy Reynolds, 2633 S. Coffman, offering assistance with the TNR 
program and urging Council to table the matter; Catherine Forsling, offering advice and in support 



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8 
08/18/2020 

of the TNR program; Laura Arellano-Briot; 4517 E. 18th, in support of the TNR program, 
requesting this be tabled, and offering advice; Heidi, 265 N. 3rd, in opposition to the feeding ban 
for feral cats and in favor of the TNR program; Zach Hutchinson, Audubon Community Science 
Coordinator, in favor of the feeding ban for feral cats and urging Council to consider how to 
minimize damage caused by feral cats. Councilmembers had questions for several of these citizens, 
which where addressed. 
 
8.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Councilmember Hopkins, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute action: 
establish September 1, 2020, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: revisions to 
Chapter 13.32.030 of the Casper Municipal Code related to local limits for the industrial 
pretreatment program; and massage therapy license and permit ordinance. Motion passed. 
  
9.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-20 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING SECTIONS 
6.04.010, 6.04.040, 6.04.180, 6.04.210, 6.04.300, 6.04.301, 
6.04.305, AND 6.04.325 OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 

  
Moved by Councilmember Huber to table the third reading of this ordinance to a date certain and 
to discuss the matter at the next work session. Seconded by Vice Mayor Lutz. Councilmember 
Bates asked if the date needed to be set. City Attorney Henley indicated that the date should be set 
at this time. Councilmember Huber clarified that this would be discussed next week at the work 
session and would be voted on at the September 1, 2020 Council meeting. Councilmember Cathey 
voted nay. Motion to table passed. 
   
10.A  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-20 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 15.28.010, 15.28.040, 
15.28.170, 15.28.300, 15.28.370 AND 15.28.440 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE, AND ADOPTING THE 2020 NFPA70, 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE. 

 
Councilmember Hopkins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Johnson. No citizens spoke on the ordinance. Councilmembers 
discussed the matter and had questions for City Manager Napier, which he addressed. City 
Manager Napier indicated that this matter could be discussed at the next work session, and that 
staff will prepare amendments to address concerns with the code. Motion passed. 
 
10.B  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-20 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION, PLAT 
AND SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT FOR THE IDE ADDITION 
TO THE CITY OF CASPER; AND ZONING SAID ADDITION C-
3 (CENTRAL BUSINESS). 



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8 
08/18/2020 

Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Hopkins. Councilmember Huber had a question for the applicant, 
Bob Ide, which he addressed. Motion passed.  
  
10.C  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-20 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING TRACT G, MESA DEL SOL 
ADDITION, AS PUBLIC PARKLAND; AND APPROVING A 
ZONE CHANGE OF SAID PARCEL FROM PH (PARK 
HISTORIC) TO R-4 (HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

  
Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Bates. There being no one to speak regarding the ordinance, and no 
discussion or amendments, motion passed.  
 
DOWNTOWN OPEN CONTAINER AREA RESOLUTION 
Moved by Councilmember Johnson to add a resolution for the approval of the Downtown Open 
Container Area to the agenda. Seconded by Councilmember Hopkins. Councilmembers Bates and 
Huber, and Vice Mayor Lutz voted nay. Motion to add the item passed. 
 
Following resolution read: 

  RESOLUTION NO. 20-167 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DOWNTOWN OPEN 
CONTAINER AREA. 

 
Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Hopkins. City Manager Napier provided a brief report, which included proposed 
times and dates for the resolution. Council discussed the matter.  
 
Moved by Councilmember Powell to amend the dates of the resolution and debated the best way 
to word the amendment. Councilmember Powell stated that he moved that the starting effective 
date of the resolution would be Memorial Day weekend of 2021. Seconded by Councilmember 
Huber. Council discussed the matter. Councilmembers Bates, Huber and Powell voted aye. Motion 
to amend failed. Council then voted on the resolution, with hours being set from 5 p.m. to 10 p.m. 
and allowing the open container area to be utilized the next three weekends. Councilmembers 
Huber and Powell voted nay.  Motion passed. 
 
11.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-157 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH CASPER MIDGET FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION, FOR 
USE OF WASHINGTON PARK BALLFIELD, GEORGE TANI 
COMPLEX, FOOTBALL FIELDS AT THE NORTH CASPER 
BALLFIELD COMPLEX AND WASHINGTON BALLPARK 
STORAGE.  



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8 
08/18/2020 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-158 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE ASSESSMENT OF IN-
HOUSE ENGINEERING SERVICE FEES TO CAPITAL 
PROJECTS. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-159 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 
CONTRACT WITH THE STATE OF WYOMING OFFICE OF 
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, DIVISION OF VICTIM 
SERVICES.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-160 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A QUITCLAIM DEED TO 
NATRONA COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE 
STATE OF WYOMING, FOR PROPERTY VACATED BY 
ORDINANCE 22-95.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-161 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A QUITCLAIM DEED WITH 
A UTILITY EASEMENT RESERVATION TO NATRONA 
COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF 
WYOMING, FOR PROPERTY VACATED BY ORDINANCE 4-
01.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-162 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A QUITCLAIM DEED TO 
NATRONA COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE 
STATE OF WYOMING, FOR PROPERTY VACATED BY 
ORDINANCE 9-01.  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-163 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING TREE DECORATIONS AT THE 
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEUM AND DISCOVERY CENTER. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-164 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, 
INC., DESIGNATED AS THE PRIMARY CONSULTANT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT AND MAINTENANCE OF 
CRITICAL PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-165 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LICENSE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND THOMAS AND 
SONJA ROHRBACH. 
 



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 8 
08/18/2020 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-166 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH HIGHLANDER SKI LIFT 
SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE 
HOGADON BULLWHEEL SERVICE, PROJECT NO. 19-008. 

  
Councilmember Huber presented the foregoing ten (10) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 
  
12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmember Cathey asked about a speed zone and several traffic intersections, which City 
Manager Napier noted. Vice Mayor Lutz spoke further of the achievements and efforts of Carol 
Crump. 
  
13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Freel noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 4:30 
p.m., Tuesday, August 25, 2020, in the Council Chambers; and, a regular Council meeting to be 
held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 1, 2020, in the Council Chambers.  
  
At 8:03 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Bates, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss property, litigation, and personnel. Motion passed.  
  
At 9:20 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Lutz, to adjourn 
the executive session. Motion passed.  
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
At 9:21 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Lutz, to adjourn 
the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
  

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Steven K. Freel 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for September 01, 2020

5.11, INC.
5.11, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($62.98)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

5.11, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $62.98Belt and Buckle

5.11, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $62.98Duplicate Statement Entry

$62.985.11, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$62.985.11, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $10,103.67Hot Mix

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $9,815.25Hot mix

$19,918.9271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $279.11Fill Sand

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $302.11Fill Sand

$581.2271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$20,500.1471 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $23.50Postage

$23.50A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Clerk $98.71Postage

$98.71A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Clerk

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Council $1.20Postage

$1.20A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Council

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $18.80Postage

$18.80A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $162.70Postage

$162.70A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Planning $71.22Postage

$71.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Planning

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $11.84Postage

$11.84A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 1 of 59



$387.97A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADECCO USA, INC.
ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $582.00Contract labor

ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $582.00Contract Labor

ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $582.00Contract Labor

$1,746.00ADECCO USA, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,746.00ADECCO USA, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat Pro Subscription

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD River Volunteer Events $52.99CREATIVE CLOUD

$52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - Total For River Volunteer Events

$52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADT MEDEQUIP INC
ADT MEDEQUIP INC Property Insurance Fund $5,024.00New Handicap Lift for Mike Sedar Pool

$5,024.00ADT MEDEQUIP INC - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$5,024.00ADT MEDEQUIP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $311.85Pressure washer repair

$311.85AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AHERN RENTALS INC Capital Projects Fund $411.75Rented Telehandler to unload pump station

$411.75AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$723.60AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 2 of 59



AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $20,998.00Plasma Table

$20,998.00AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$20,998.00AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $89.84SAFETY SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA, LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $31.17SAFETY SUPPLIES

$121.01AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$121.01AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTA GIRALDO
ALBERTA GIRALDO Municipal Court $40.00Interpreting Svcs

$40.00ALBERTA GIRALDO - Total For Municipal Court

$40.00ALBERTA GIRALDO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 City Council $17.99Council Meeting Snacks

$17.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For City Council

ALBERTSONS #0062 Human Resources $44.04SOAR MEETING SUPPLIES

$44.04ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Human Resources

$62.03ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Water Distribution $200.00FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

$200.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Water Distribution

$200.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS
ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS Fire-EMS Operations $1,121.94AUTO AND TRUCK DEALERS-(NEW&USED)-SALE

ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS Fire-EMS Operations ($1,121.94)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 3 of 59



ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS Fire-EMS Operations $1,121.94Duplicate Statement Entry

$1,121.94ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,121.94ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Baler Processing $76.10Uniforms

ALSCO Balefill - Baler Processing $76.10Uniforms

$152.20ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.50floor rugs

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.80Floor mats

$113.30ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Police Federal Grants $15.90Laundry

ALSCO Police Federal Grants $15.00Towels

$30.90ALSCO - Total For Police Federal Grants

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $56.16Uniforms

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $56.16Uniforms

$112.32ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$408.72ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO INC.
ALSCO INC. Regional Water Operations $184.65LAUNDRY

$184.65ALSCO INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $214.96laundry and towels

$214.96ALSCO INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO INC. WWTP Operations $524.68LAUNDRY, CLEANING, AND GARMENT SERVICES

$524.68ALSCO INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$924.29ALSCO INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $235.35vet care feline

$235.35ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$235.35ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 4 of 59



AMAZON.COM MF4TY48L2
AMAZON.COM MF4TY48L2 Rec Center - Operations $161.72Nitrile Gloves

$161.72AMAZON.COM MF4TY48L2 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$161.72AMAZON.COM MF4TY48L2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $239.59Forklift fuel

$239.59AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $163.41Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $214.49Propane

$377.90AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$617.49AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $210.00141418 small ldf rear loader

$210.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $730.40222275 repairs

$730.40AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$940.40AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $92.97Pool Chemical Testing Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $19.03Pool Chemical Testing Supplies

$112.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $92.97Pool Chemical Testing Supplies

$92.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $42.78Computer tablet cases

$42.78AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

$247.75AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANIXTER INC - UPS
ANIXTER INC - UPS Traffic Control $20.57Wrench for removing pole box lids

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 5 of 59



$20.57ANIXTER INC - UPS - Total For Traffic Control

$20.57ANIXTER INC - UPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARCADIS U.S., INC.
ARCADIS U.S., INC. WWTP Operations $49.28WWTP Upgrade phase 1

$49.28ARCADIS U.S., INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$49.28ARCADIS U.S., INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ASPEN GARAGE DOOR
ASPEN GARAGE DOOR Buildings & Structures Fund $175.00Repairs

$175.00ASPEN GARAGE DOOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$175.00ASPEN GARAGE DOOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT&T BILL PAYMENT
AT&T BILL PAYMENT Code Enforcement $200.20AIR CARDS FOR THE BUILDING INSPECTORS

$200.20AT&T BILL PAYMENT - Total For Code Enforcement

AT&T BILL PAYMENT Sewer Wastewater Collection $120.12remote device data

$120.12AT&T BILL PAYMENT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT&T BILL PAYMENT Streets $80.08Monthly charge for 2 Traffic tablets

$80.08AT&T BILL PAYMENT - Total For Streets

AT&T BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $160.16TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL/L.

$160.16AT&T BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution

$560.56AT&T BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $66.98Paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $275.17training room table

$342.15ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $105.47LABEL CARTRIDGE/PRINTER CARTRIDGE/PAPER/

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $12.64CUST SERV. AAA BATTERIES

$118.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $86.20LABEL CARTRIDGE/PRINTER CARTRIDGE/PAPER/

$86.20ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:49 PM Page 6 of 59



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $77.73Ink Cartridges

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $21.79Shredder Bags

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration ($21.79)Shredder Bags Returned

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $539.36Ink Cartridges

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration ($539.36)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration ($77.73)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $539.36Duplicate Statement Entry

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $77.73Duplicate Statement Entry

$617.09ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $10.05Credit Card Printer Paper

$10.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $80.64LABEL CARTRIDGE/PRINTER CARTRIDGE/PAPER/

$80.64ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $80.64LABEL CARTRIDGE/PRINTER CARTRIDGE/PAPER/

$80.64ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $434.01Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $652.15Misc. Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $145.51Misc. supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $81.12Office Supplies

$1,312.79ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $80.64LABEL CARTRIDGE/PRINTER CARTRIDGE/PAPER/

$80.64ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $17.24Stapler

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $38.24Brochure paper

$55.48ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $46.75Brochure paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $21.07Stapler

$67.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration

$2,851.61ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Police Administration $243.76Copier

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Police Administration $69.76Copier

$313.52ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 7 of 59



$313.52ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B & B SALES & SERVIC
B & B SALES & SERVIC Code Enforcement $1,357.28Mow and Trim

$1,357.28B & B SALES & SERVIC - Total For Code Enforcement

$1,357.28B & B SALES & SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B32 ENGINEERING GROU
B32 ENGINEERING GROU Capital Projects Fund $1,739.59CIA Chiller replacement

$1,739.59B32 ENGINEERING GROU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,739.59B32 ENGINEERING GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $20.97Supplies to fix underwater light at Mike Sedar

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $29.65Supplies to hang no trespassing signs

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $24.55Door Stops for Mike Sedar Family Change Room

$75.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Pool

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.98Wasp Spray

$7.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE City Council $3.59Glides for City Hall Greeter Stand

$3.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For City Council

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $39.66Nuts, Bolts, Washers for Locker Room Benches

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $19.97PAINT BRUSHES

$59.63BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Operations $31.71Tape, snap links, Rubber bumpers

$31.71BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Regional Water Operations $25.97Morad 5 plumbing

$25.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Regional Water Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $29.99Torch kit for wiring splices

$29.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control

$234.04BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 8 of 59



BARGREEN ELLINGSON Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.96Hand soap

$89.96BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$89.96BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $34.60Supplies to repair water leak at Golf Course Club

$34.60BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BARGREEN WYOMING Golf - Operations $773.95Janitorial supplies

$773.95BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Golf - Operations

$808.55BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $2,449.20Natural Gas

$2,449.20BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $3,772.37Natural Gas

$3,772.37BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $362.87Natural Gas

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Natural gas acct. 7538 8605 37

$391.87BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.00Natural Gas

$29.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $32.70Natural Gas

$32.70BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $29.30Natural Gas

$29.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $699.50Natural Gas

$699.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $51.70Natural Gas

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $403.06Natural Gas

$454.76BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $362.82Natural Gas

$362.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $85.32Natural Gas

$85.32BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 9 of 59



BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $44.29Natural Gas

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $224.42Natural Gas

$268.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $114.19Natural Gas

$114.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $82.00Natural Gas

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $98.11Natural Gas

$98.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $20.00Natural Gas

$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $97.03Natural Gas

$97.03BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $438.07Natural Gas

$438.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $492.55Natural gas acct. 7513 1659 94

$492.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $31.64Natural Gas

$31.64BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $276.68Natural Gas

$276.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $550.68Natural Gas

$550.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$10,776.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER
BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $27.27Taps

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $17.09Percussion Bit

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $35.55Bolts & Blades

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $23.87Supplies

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $75.11Bits - countersinks

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $11.99Screws

BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $35.70Drill bits

$226.58BLOEDORN LUMBER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 10 of 59



$226.58BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP
BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP Aquatics - Operations $126.45saw horse for aquatics

$126.45BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP Weed & Pest Fund $41.42LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES

$41.42BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$167.87BLOEDORN LUMBER CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL
BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL Regional Water Operations $500.00Crane for decant pump

$500.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - Total For Regional Water Operations

$500.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O Capital Projects Fund $14,372.75FY20 4th quarter

$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRANCH MANAGEMENT TR
BRANCH MANAGEMENT TR Parks - Urban Forestry $270.00Treat Ft Caspar Trees

$270.00BRANCH MANAGEMENT TR - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$270.00BRANCH MANAGEMENT TR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY
BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY Golf - Operations $400.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$400.00BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY - Total For Golf - Operations

$400.00BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $10,057.30Ferric Chloride 7/29/20

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 11 of 59



BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $10,101.30Ferric Chloride

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $10,101.30Ferric Chloride 7/28/20

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $10,026.50Ferric Chloride 8/6/20

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $9,964.90Ferric Chloride 8/4/20

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $10,066.10Ferric Chloride 7/31/20

$60,317.40BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$60,317.40BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGER STEEL CASPER
BRIDGER STEEL CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $7.88Cap for Water Department Roof

$7.88BRIDGER STEEL CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$7.88BRIDGER STEEL CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV W
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV W City Manager $100.00Membership Dues CN

$100.00BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV W - Total For City Manager

$100.00BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Callaway
Callaway Golf - Operations ($206.40)Golf Balls- Return (Credit Memo)

($206.40)Callaway - Total For Golf - Operations

($206.40)Callaway - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER FIRE EXTINGUI
CASPER FIRE EXTINGUI WWTP Operations $594.25Fire ext. certifications

$594.25CASPER FIRE EXTINGUI - Total For WWTP Operations

$594.25CASPER FIRE EXTINGUI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER MONUMENTS
CASPER MONUMENTS Property Insurance Fund $1,200.00Replace 4 vases & re-set 3 monuments

$1,200.00CASPER MONUMENTS - Total For Property Insurance Fund

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 12 of 59



$1,200.00CASPER MONUMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $75.00Aquatic Center lap pool inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $75.00Aquatic center pool inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $75.00Aquatic Center Spa inspection

$225.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$225.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $1,177.00Council Minutes

$1,177.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Engineering $589.99Renewal account 156-00022010

$589.99CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Engineering

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $57.56Notice

$57.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning

$1,824.55CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $35.00222288 flat repair

$35.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $300.00222263  flat repairs

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $105.00222263 semi flat

$405.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$440.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $14.91Plumbing repair parts for Midget Football restro

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $98.76Repair parts for Washington Pool

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $22.00Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $100.00Pump repair parts for Aquatics Center

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $53.97Supplies to fix water pipe leak at Aquatics Cente

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $33.31Supplies to remove grease trap at Events Center

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 13 of 59



CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $33.80Supplies to remove grease trap at Events Center

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $84.60Supplies to remove grease trap at Events Center

$441.35CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $37.53Fittings

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $10.07Parts for secondary clarifier

$47.60CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$488.95CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,873.53141420 ARTICULATING DUMP TRUCK REPLACE

$9,873.53CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$9,873.53CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $1,353,228.74July 2020 Wholesale WAter

$1,353,228.74CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $40,001.00July 2020 System investments

$40,001.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,393,229.74CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M
CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M Capital Projects Fund $5,832.20FY21 first quarter funding

$5,832.20CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,832.20CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $3,194.44March 3rd quarter

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $3,194.443rd Quarter funding

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $3,194.44May 4th quarter

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $3,194.444th Quarter

$12,777.76CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$12,777.76CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 14 of 59



CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Pool $110.13Phone acct. 307-235-8494 223B

$110.13CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Pool

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $145.12Phone use acct. P-307-111-5112 611M

$145.12CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $153.68Phone use acct. P-307-234-8116 403M

$153.68CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $24.57Phone use acct. 307-234-6291 349B

$24.57CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $306.67Phone use acct. P-307-111-5114 622M

$306.67CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $46.03Phone use

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $66.98Phone use

$113.01CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $163.84Phone use acct. P-307-111-5113 619M

$163.84CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,017.02CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CH2MHILL, INC.
CH2MHILL, INC. WWTP Operations $10,730.05WWTP secondary treatment

$10,730.05CH2MHILL, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$10,730.05CH2MHILL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Water Revenue and Transfers $25,425.00Refund difference between 2" & 4" irrigation fe

CITIZEN PAYMENT Water Revenue and Transfers $2,340.00Refund difference between 2" & 4" irrigation fe

CITIZEN PAYMENT Water Revenue and Transfers $12,906.00Refund difference between 2" & 4" irrigation fe

$40,671.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$40,671.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC.
CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Aquatics - Pool $313.42Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$313.42CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Aquatics - Pool

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 15 of 59



CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Casper Events Center Fund $391.78Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$391.78CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Casper Events Center Fund

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. City Clerk $78.36Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$78.36CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For City Clerk

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Code Enforcement $156.70Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$156.70CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Code Enforcement

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Fire-EMS Administration $1,723.82Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$1,723.82CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Information Services $705.20Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$705.20CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Information Services

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Police Administration $3,447.64Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$3,447.64CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Police Administration

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Traffic Control $78.36Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$78.36CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Traffic Control

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Water Meters $548.49Citrix License Sept. 13, 2020 to Sept. 12, 2021

$548.49CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Water Meters

$7,443.77CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY BREW COFFEE
CITY BREW COFFEE Police Administration $94.24promotional testing coffee

CITY BREW COFFEE Police Administration ($4.49)tax credit

$89.75CITY BREW COFFEE - Total For Police Administration

$89.75CITY BREW COFFEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,266.00Balefill customer 1337

$2,266.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Operations $33.00Disposal of tires

$33.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Balefill

$72.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 16 of 59



CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,641.05August GIS services

$6,641.05CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $116.00Balefill customer 247

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $95.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $157.00Customer 247 balefill

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $157.00Customer 247 balefill

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $95.00Balefill customer 247

$620.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Police Animal Control $5,612.01Customer 734

$5,612.01CITY OF CASPER - Total For Police Animal Control

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,985.66Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,557.73Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,936.15Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $374.34Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,619.86Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,149.73Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,353.37Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,002.85Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,257.49Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,505.05Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,264.44Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,732.51Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,602.61Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,831.49Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $324.87Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,438.39Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,140.55Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,783.66Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,579.51Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,303.90Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,852.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $256.53Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $362.10Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,207.36Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,971.85Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,565.89Balefill

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 17 of 59



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,847.45Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $350.37Balefill

$150,157.71CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $18.00Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $6,811.53Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $8,817.27Balefill

$15,682.80CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $375,120.30Sewer RWWS

$375,120.30CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Wastewater Collection $187.13Customer 1276

$187.13CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CITY OF CASPER Water Distribution $539.07Balefill

CITY OF CASPER Water Distribution $187.13Customer 1276

$726.20CITY OF CASPER - Total For Water Distribution

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $104.55Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $91.29Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $139.74Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $90.27Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $140.76Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $155.55Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $105.06Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $126.48Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $107.10Balefill

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $69.36Balefill

$1,130.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$558,248.36CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Property Insurance Fund $39,000.002019 ROLL OFF TRUCK RENTAL FROM CMI-TECO

$39,000.00CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Property Insurance Fund

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,212.09222288 repairs

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $376.20222287 repairs

$3,588.29CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 18 of 59



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $967.37222299 repairs

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,079.17222255 repairs

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $295.93222289 repairs

$6,342.47CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$48,930.76CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $120.73Vehicle Fuel

$120.73COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$120.73COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $7.75equipment rent

$7.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$7.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $309.00Cradle Point Antenna Installation

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $206.00Cradle Point Antenna Installaion

$515.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.00unit 204 repairs

$103.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$618.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,548.27service air compressors

$1,548.27COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,548.27COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONCEPT2 INC
CONCEPT2 INC Rec Center - Operations $188.00DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED

$188.00CONCEPT2 INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 19 of 59



$188.00CONCEPT2 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Engineering $11.00Smart net add

$11.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Engineering

CONVERGEONE Information Services $36,556.61VMWare Maintenance 2 Year

$36,556.61CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $5,394.00Vmware maintenance renewal

$5,394.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Public Safety Communications

CONVERGEONE Refuse - Recycling $898.49WIRELESS IT EQUIP FOR MRF

$898.49CONVERGEONE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$42,860.10CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Golf - Operations $112.73parts to fix irrigation break on 3 links

CPS DISTRIBUTORS Golf - Operations $43.49Irrigation repair parts compression coupling

$156.22CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Golf - Operations

CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $33.07Irrigation repair Soccer

CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $16.32Irrigation repair Tani

$49.39CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CPS DISTRIBUTORS WWTP Operations $168.30Sprinkler system parts

$168.30CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For WWTP Operations

$373.91CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Buildings & Structures Fund $69.95Laptop Charging Cable for Matt's Computer

$69.95CPU IIT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CPU IIT City Council $219.00Headset for the Customer Support Greeter (COV

$219.00CPU IIT - Total For City Council

CPU IIT City Manager $240.00Speakers

$240.00CPU IIT - Total For City Manager

CPU IIT Human Resources $985.00SCANNER

$985.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 20 of 59



CPU IIT Information Services $699.00Plotter maintenance

CPU IIT Information Services $84.96Fiber patch cables for core switches

$783.96CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

CPU IIT Refuse - Residential $1,364.99NEW SUPERVISOR COMPUTER -- Josh Williams

$1,364.99CPU IIT - Total For Refuse - Residential

CPU IIT Weed & Pest Fund $1,494.00HP Elite G4 12.3" Touchscreen 2 in1 Notebook

$1,494.00CPU IIT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$5,156.90CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $37.93Light bulbs for Parks Department offices

$37.93CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $184.56Supplies

$184.56CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$222.49CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $109.87September 2020

$109.87CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration

$109.87CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $64,823.402020 2nd Street Concrete Repai

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $37,400.00Concrete for Drill Tower

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $35,625.002nd Street Railing Painting

$137,848.40CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$137,848.40CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $255.76Supplies

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $213.80Tools

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $196.90Supplies

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $40.00Fuses

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 21 of 59



$706.46CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $224.00Wells heater parts

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $53.96Turbidimeter parts

$277.96CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Regional Interceptors $146.20Electrical parts

$146.20CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$1,130.62CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY
DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $875.483 pails of P50 glue for taping operation

$875.48DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - Total For Traffic Control

$875.48DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO.
DANA KEPNER CO. Parks - Parks Maint. $208.26Irrigation supplies

$208.26DANA KEPNER CO. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

DANA KEPNER CO. Water Distribution $37.00SEWER CLEAN OUT RISER & VALVE BOX LID

$37.00DANA KEPNER CO. - Total For Water Distribution

DANA KEPNER CO. Water Tanks $220.00Air release for Sun II Booster

$220.00DANA KEPNER CO. - Total For Water Tanks

$465.26DANA KEPNER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Golf - Operations $43.11Irrigation repair parts for 3 links

$43.11DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Golf - Operations

$43.11DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $43.92Filter

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $31.63Belts & Filters

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund ($541.69)Returned compressor

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $36.05Filters

($430.09)DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 22 of 59



DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $181.25Refrigerant Gas

$181.25DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

($248.84)DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Fire-EMS Operations $133.83Wyoming Sate Fire Marshal's Office - Training M

$133.83DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$133.83DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $77.37Stain

$77.37DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$77.37DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $25.00VARIETY STORES

$25.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$25.00DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Police Administration $51.37food for investigation 20-047034

DOMINO'S 6042 Police Administration $177.91investigation 20-047034

$229.28DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Administration

$229.28DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOORWAYS OF WYOMING
DOORWAYS OF WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $2,695.00Door supplies for Golf Course Pump House

$2,695.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,695.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 23 of 59



DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $7,624.16Sodium Hypochlorite 7/31/20

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $7,531.18Sodium Hypochlorite 7/30/20

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $7,575.14Sodium Hypochlorite 7/28/20

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $7,553.15Sodium Hypochlorite 8/4/20

$30,283.63DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$30,283.63DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DUO-SAFETY LADDER CO
DUO-SAFETY LADDER CO Fire-EMS Operations $163.56Rope

$163.56DUO-SAFETY LADDER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$163.56DUO-SAFETY LADDER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Health Insurance Fund $46.12AFLAC Refund

$46.12EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Health Insurance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $108.89Work boot reimbursement

$258.89EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

$305.01EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $22.00Lab Test NPDES

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $231.00Lab Test TAS

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $231.00Lab Test TAS

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $84.00Lab Test TOC/ALK

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $231.00Lab Test TAS

ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $22.00Lab Test BCT

$821.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABORATORIES Water Tanks $22.00TESTING

ENERGY LABORATORIES Water Tanks $374.00TESTING

ENERGY LABORATORIES Water Tanks $352.00TESTING

$748.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Water Tanks

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 24 of 59



$1,569.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVISION ELECTRIC IN
ENVISION ELECTRIC IN Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Surge Suppression

$2,000.00ENVISION ELECTRIC IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,000.00ENVISION ELECTRIC IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $26.78Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations ($34.61)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $34.61Good 2 Go - Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $34.61Duplicate Statement Entry

$61.39EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

EXXONMOBIL Police Administration $21.11training

$21.11EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Administration

$82.50EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2
FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2 Sewer Stormwater $40.84ADVERTISING SERVICES

FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2 Sewer Stormwater $40.84ADVERTISING SERVICES

FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2 Sewer Stormwater ($40.84)ADVERTISING SERVICES

$40.84FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2 - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$40.84FACEBK  EV3L6VEJH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $40.68AIR BASE ACRES BACKFLOW

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $650.00SERVICE SADDLE

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $8.17AIR BASE ACRES BACKFLOW BUSHINGS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution ($682.50)CREDIT FOR SERVICE SADDLE PREVIOUSLY CHAR

$16.35FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $1.993" GASKET

$1.99FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 25 of 59



$18.34FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $323.00Gift Cards

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $27.00Gift Cards

$350.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

$350.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $600.00vaccines

$600.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$600.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLOWMARK   HIGH TECH
FLOWMARK   HIGH TECH WWTP Operations $1,127.74Filters

FLOWMARK   HIGH TECH WWTP Operations $1,127.74Filters

$2,255.48FLOWMARK   HIGH TECH - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,255.48FLOWMARK   HIGH TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORT COLLINS NURSERY
FORT COLLINS NURSERY Parks - Urban Forestry $147.49NURSERIES, LAWN AND GARDEN SUPPLY STORE

$147.49FORT COLLINS NURSERY - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$147.49FORT COLLINS NURSERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORTERRA
FORTERRA Fire-EMS Training $1,848.00Drill Tower Project Supplies

$1,848.00FORTERRA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,848.00FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $7.19Mulch

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 26 of 59



GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $1,359.94Trees for Wyo Blvd (Between Blackmore Rd. an

GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $107.88Mulch

$1,475.01GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$1,475.01GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Administration $67.50Uniforms

GALLS, INC. Police Administration $81.00Handcuffs

GALLS, INC. Police Administration $66.40Platform STRIKE

GALLS, INC. Police Administration $90.00Uniforms

GALLS, INC. Police Administration $118.50Uniforms

$423.40GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$423.40GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD BROS INC
GAYLORD BROS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $215.88UV Filters for Exhibits

$215.88GAYLORD BROS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$215.88GAYLORD BROS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GENUINE REPLACEMENT
GENUINE REPLACEMENT Metro Animal Shelter $71.65screen filter

$71.65GENUINE REPLACEMENT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$71.65GENUINE REPLACEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS RWS - Booster Stations $71.64BALL VALVE GAUGE COCK & REDUCER FOR MTN

$71.64GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

GEORGE T SANDERS Water Distribution $6.083" GASKET

$6.08GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Water Distribution

$77.72GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 27 of 59



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,184.03CRL Monitoring

$6,184.03GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$6,184.03GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Streets $102.00Surface Mt. Truncated Dome ADA Mat

$102.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Streets

$102.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GFOA
GFOA Finance $159.00GAAFR Blue Book for Governmental Accounting

$159.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$159.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC.
GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. Regional Water Operations $762.57elements for chemical pumps

$762.57GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$762.57GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,605.00Phase 2 design and permit

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.41NMOC Emissions Testing

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,618.755-year air emission

$4,374.16GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,374.16GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund ($13.22)Return due to charging of sales tax

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $55.00Supplies for Golf Course Pump House door insta

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $99.60Thermostat

$141.38GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $265.10Ear Muffs

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 28 of 59



GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $265.10Duplicate Statement Entry

GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($265.10)Duplicate Statement Entry

$265.10GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $85.24Lift Parts

$85.24GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,425.88MRF Scale

$1,425.88GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $47.65Fuses

$47.65GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,965.25GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $26,875.00Half Ton 4x4 Pickup - Replace 83250

$26,875.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$26,875.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING &
GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $704.68Asphalt

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $411.94Asphalt

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $478.961/2 mix

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $232.17Asphalt 1/2" mix

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $129.341/2" Mix

GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $411.74Asphalt

$2,368.83GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - Total For Streets

$2,368.83GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GULF STATES DISTRIBU
GULF STATES DISTRIBU Police Administration $11,034.00Supplies

$11,034.00GULF STATES DISTRIBU - Total For Police Administration

$11,034.00GULF STATES DISTRIBU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $643.70Lab supplies

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 29 of 59



HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $4,538.00Maintenance Agreement Monochloramine anal

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $379.14Chlorine

$5,560.84HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $368.08LAB SUPPLIES

$368.08HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Water Tanks

HACH CO., CORP. WWTP Operations $5,252.00Hach WIMS Software support re-enrollment fee

$5,252.00HACH CO., CORP. - Total For WWTP Operations

$11,180.92HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $569.90Fittings

$569.90HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$569.90HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $8.99Supplies for weatherstripping doors at Water Di

$8.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$8.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARRINGTON IND'L PLA
HARRINGTON IND'L PLA WWTP Operations $316.80GENERAL CONTRACTORS-RESIDENTIAL

$316.80HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - Total For WWTP Operations

$316.80HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Water Distribution $54.20FURNACE FILTERS

$54.20HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Distribution

$54.20HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $543.45Oil

$543.45HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 30 of 59



$543.45HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Hogadon - Operations $2,019.44Lift Detensioner Rebuild

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Hogadon - Operations ($32.50)Lift Detensioner Part RETURN

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Hogadon - Operations $101.67Lift detensioner Parts

$2,088.61HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Water Tanks $373.05BOOSTER PUMP SEAL LINES

$373.05HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks

$2,461.66HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC
HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC Police Administration $345.00promotional testing meal

$345.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - Total For Police Administration

$345.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IACP
IACP Police Administration $200.00conf registration chief

IACP Police Administration $50.00membership for dept

$250.00IACP - Total For Police Administration

$250.00IACP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I Regional Water Operations $1,274.00LAB Supplies

$1,274.00IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,274.00IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS COLORADO
IMLSS COLORADO Buildings & Structures Fund $317.35New handset for Solid Waste MRF building

$317.35IMLSS COLORADO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$317.35IMLSS COLORADO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 31 of 59



INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Capital Projects Fund $101.5018-051 21st reconstruction

$101.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $761.00Compaction testing

$761.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$862.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSTACART
INSTACART Balefill - Baler Processing $31.71PAPER GOODS

$31.71INSTACART - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

INSTACART Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.27PAPER GOODS   2 MUNIS ENTRIES, ONE INVOICE

INSTACART Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.10GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

INSTACART Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $78.29PAPER GOODS

$240.66INSTACART - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$272.37INSTACART - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Capital Projects Fund $303,826.01East 21st Street

$303,826.01INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$303,826.01INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATION
INTERNATION City Manager $199.00ICMA Annual Conference Registration Fees

$199.00INTERNATION - Total For City Manager

$199.00INTERNATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Ice Arena - Operations $10.00FLOOR SCRUBBER BATTERIES

$10.00INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$10.00INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 32 of 59



INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Operations $167.00Code Books

$167.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$167.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($133.90)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $133.90Duplicate Statement Entry

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $133.90CS Consulting - Protective Rubber Boot

$133.90INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $46.63HARDWARE STORES

$46.63INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $1,435.00casper tin repair at 911 center ac

$1,435.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications

INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $576.00sewer debris catcher

$576.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$2,191.53INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $586.50Gate operator

$586.50ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$586.50ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,115.00Annual Aerial Survey  19-070

$3,115.00JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,115.00JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES
KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES Capital Projects Fund $46,391.00Center and 2nd Street Inlaid P

$46,391.00KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 33 of 59



$46,391.00KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KIWANIS CLUB
KIWANIS CLUB City Attorney $228.00Quarterly Dues - Henley

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - Total For City Attorney

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER 5701
KNIFE RIVER 5701 Parks - Parks Maint. $327.30cement for sage park

$327.30KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$327.30KNIFE RIVER 5701 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $164,692.95Hogadon Parking Lot 17-052

$164,692.95KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,117.08Patch Truck

$1,117.08KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$165,810.03KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KULLY SUPPLY
KULLY SUPPLY Rec Center - Operations $27.46PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SUPPL

$27.46KULLY SUPPLY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$27.46KULLY SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUM & GO #954
KUM & GO #954 Police Administration $12.58investigation 20-047034

$12.58KUM & GO #954 - Total For Police Administration

$12.58KUM & GO #954 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $415.00Hose and hose supplies

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 34 of 59



L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations ($415.00)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $415.00Duplicate Statement Entry

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $12,400.005 G-Xtreme Jacket and Pant Sets

$12,815.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$12,815.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAMAR MEDIA CORP
LAMAR MEDIA CORP Sewer Stormwater $1,500.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$1,500.00LAMAR MEDIA CORP - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$1,500.00LAMAR MEDIA CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEADSONLINE LLC
LEADSONLINE LLC Police Administration $4,908.00INFORMATION RETRIEVAL SERVICES

$4,908.00LEADSONLINE LLC - Total For Police Administration

$4,908.00LEADSONLINE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $105.00Covid, cleaning

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.00Cleaning Services

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.00Covid, wash rags

$195.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Refuse - Recycling $60.00Cleaning Services

$60.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Refuse - Recycling

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Social Community Services $395.00Covid, cleaning

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Social Community Services $395.00Covid, wash rags

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Social Community Services $395.00Cleaning Services

$1,185.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Social Community Services

$1,440.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LTS LOGO&TEAM SPORTS
LTS LOGO&TEAM SPORTS Ft. Caspar Museum ($5.31)Uniform Shirts - tax removed from original sale

LTS LOGO&TEAM SPORTS Ft. Caspar Museum $111.52Uniform Shirts - tax is removed on separate invo

$106.21LTS LOGO&TEAM SPORTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 35 of 59



$106.21LTS LOGO&TEAM SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $61.31Plumbing parts

$61.31MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations

$61.31MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $49.74SWB PROCESSING TOTES

$49.74MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $150.18Station Supplies

$150.18MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $209.84Drill Tower Project Supplies

$209.84MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training

MENARDS CASPER WY Golf - Operations $27.95paint supplies

$27.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Golf - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $7.02Connector & caps

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $7.02Connector & caps

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations ($7.02)Connector & caps

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $7.02CONNECTOR & CAPS

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $7.02CONNECTOR & CAPS FOR SALT CREEK BOOSTER 

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations ($7.02)Connector & caps

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations ($7.02)Connector & caps

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations ($7.02)Connector & caps

$0.00MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $40.41Wire splices for 15th & Missouri

$40.41MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $199.99LADDER

$199.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

$678.11MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MID WEST HOSE AND SP
MID WEST HOSE AND SP Buildings & Structures Fund $101.02HVAC repair parts for City Hall

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 36 of 59



$101.02MID WEST HOSE AND SP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$101.02MID WEST HOSE AND SP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Parks - Parks Maint. ($496.62)Credit for module

($496.62)MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

($496.62)MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $6,051.36Fy20 4th quarter

$6,051.36MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$6,051.36MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $332.77Metro Intake Forms

$332.77MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Metro Animal Control

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $91.79DSFR with art

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $444.71Tow report

$536.50MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration

$869.27MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Metro Animal Shelter $360.00paper

$360.00MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$360.00MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS
MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS Refuse - Residential $5,754.60TRASH BAGS FOR PARKS TRASH

$5,754.60MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$5,754.60MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 37 of 59



MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH
MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH Aquatics - Pool $199.80Internet for the Outdoor Pools

$199.80MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH - Total For Aquatics - Pool

MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH Public Safety Communication $500.00E911

$500.00MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH - Total For Public Safety Communications

$699.80MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MTN. STATES PIPE & S
MTN. STATES PIPE & S Water Meters $15,920.00Meters & ERTS

$15,920.00MTN. STATES PIPE & S - Total For Water Meters

$15,920.00MTN. STATES PIPE & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Hogadon - Operations $20.98Chainsaw parts

$20.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$20.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Refuse - Residential $3.99PART FOR REFUSE TRUCK DOOR REPAIR

$3.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Refuse - Residential

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $5.92Oil filter

$5.92NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $55.83V-belt, cleaners

$55.83NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

$65.74NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU
NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU Metropolitan Planning Org $4,055.40Mills Main Street Corridor Stu

$4,055.40NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$4,055.40NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 38 of 59



NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU Capital Projects Fund $1,840.891% #16 Funding Nicolaysen Art

NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU Capital Projects Fund $10,623.351st quarter funding

$12,464.24NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$12,464.24NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Police Administration $77.80canine food

$77.80NOLAND FEED - Total For Police Administration

$77.80NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $10.77Tissue Dispenser

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $203.94Cleaners

$214.71NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($113.30)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($803.40)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $803.40Duplicate Statement Entry

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $148.00Duplicate Statement Entry

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $113.30Exam Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $803.40Exam Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $113.30Duplicate Statement Entry

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $148.00Safety Glasses, Ear Plugs

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($148.00)Duplicate Statement Entry Correction

$1,064.70NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $111.30Lodge Supplies

$111.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $64.26laundry detergent

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $894.82germicidal disinfectant

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter ($105.22)credit for duplicate charge

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $105.22duplicate charge in munis

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $105.22bleach

$1,064.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:50 PM Page 39 of 59



NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $720.80Parks bags, glasses

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $46.05Parks bags, glasses

$766.85NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $50.00Calibrate Air Meters

$50.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $46.92SAFETY VESTS

$46.92NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. Water Meters $25.00AIR MONITOR CALIBRATION

$25.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Meters

$3,343.78NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $115.95crates exhibit

$115.95NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$115.95NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,160.00Portable poles

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,015.00portable poles

$2,175.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,175.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $44.36Supplies

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $24.80Supplies

$69.16NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $71.92Gaskets for GW Ozone contactor

$71.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $13.243/16" Masonry Drill Bits

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $85.71SDS Max to SDS Plus Hammer Drill Adaptor & 1 

$98.95NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $101.04Red locate paint

$101.04NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 40 of 59



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $141.97TAPE, CUTTER WHEELS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $293.32HARD HAT BANDS & CURED CONCRETE FOR WA

$435.29NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$776.36NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Police Administration $132.12replacement battery

$132.12O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Police Administration

$132.12O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $919.00Lab testing

$919.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$919.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Distribution $48.20LOADER BUCKET REPAIR MATERIALS

$48.20PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Distribution

$48.20PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $423.36Animal Control G-Tac

PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $5,999.77Animal Control G-Tac

$6,423.13PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$6,423.13PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PGA MEMBER INFO SRVC
PGA MEMBER INFO SRVC Golf - Operations $556.00PGA Association Dues

$556.00PGA MEMBER INFO SRVC - Total For Golf - Operations

$556.00PGA MEMBER INFO SRVC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 41 of 59



Piktochart Sdn Bhd
Piktochart Sdn Bhd Human Resources $39.99PIKTOCHART ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

$39.99Piktochart Sdn Bhd - Total For Human Resources

$39.99Piktochart Sdn Bhd - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,644.27Utility billing

$2,644.27POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$2,644.27POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Janitorial services at the WWT July

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $128.33CADWELD & SPLICE KIT

$128.33PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution

$128.33PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Sewer Wastewater Collection $29.44jetter boot

$29.44PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $91.28O-ring repair kit

$91.28PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$120.72PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Engineering $372.26INK CARTRIDGES

$372.26QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Engineering

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT River Volunteer Events $49.64INK CARTRIDGES

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 42 of 59



$49.64QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For River Volunteer Events

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Sewer Administration $37.22INK CARTRIDGES

$37.22QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Sewer Administration

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Water Administration $37.22INK CARTRIDGES

$37.22QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Water Administration

$496.34QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

R & R REST STOPS
R & R REST STOPS Golf - Operations $504.004 porta potties

$504.00R & R REST STOPS - Total For Golf - Operations

$504.00R & R REST STOPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECYCLING MARKETS LI
RECYCLING MARKETS LI Refuse - Recycling $455.00RECYCLING BROKERING COMMODITY PRICING 

$455.00RECYCLING MARKETS LI - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$455.00RECYCLING MARKETS LI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESPOND FIRST AID OF
RESPOND FIRST AID OF Police Administration $128.28first aid kit supplies

$128.28RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Police Administration

$128.28RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Code Enforcement $35.35Reproduction

$35.35RICOH USA INC - Total For Code Enforcement

$35.35RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RJS CARPET CLEANING
RJS CARPET CLEANING Cemetery $390.00CARPET AND UPHOLSTERY CLEANING CEMETER

$390.00RJS CARPET CLEANING - Total For Cemetery

$390.00RJS CARPET CLEANING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 43 of 59



RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Water Meters $159.11Hard hats & safety vests

$159.11RMI CASPER - Total For Water Meters

$159.11RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,721.34Liquid Oxygen (LOX)

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,148.55Liquid Oxygen

$6,869.89Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $21.47Industrial HP & CO2

$21.47Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$6,891.36Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $4,032.56Electricity acct. 5730761-112 9

$4,032.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $277.39LDF Remediation acct. 54730761-139 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,011.84Electricity

$10,289.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $166.46Electricity

$166.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $130.03Electricity acct. 54730761-092 3

$130.03ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $69.35Electricity acct. 54730761-104 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $1,523.53Electricity acct. 54730761-141 8

$1,592.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,335.31Electricity acct. 54730761-096 4

$3,335.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $1,026.47Electricity acct. 54730761-098 0

$1,026.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,176.50Electricity acct. 54730761-126 9

$2,176.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,414.15Electricity acct. 54730761-102 0

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 44 of 59



$1,414.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $3,367.17Electricity acct. 54730761-131 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,808.35Electricity acct. 54730761-151 7

$6,175.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,009.58Electricity

$2,009.58ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,316.45Electricity acct. 54730761-132 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $59.28Electricity

$2,375.73ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $92,398.37Electricity- multiple accounts

$92,398.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $9,942.79Electricity- multiple accounts

$9,942.79ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $323.21Electricity acct. 54730761-105 3

$323.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $45,777.34Electricity acct. 54730761-106 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $70.33Electricity acct. 54730761-118 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $83.03Electricity acct. 60445507-010 1

$45,930.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $53.63Electricity acct. 54730761-148 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $51,098.81Electricity acct.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $2,091.41Electricity acct. 54730761-002 2

$53,243.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $25,348.80Electricity acct. 54730761-108 7

$25,348.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$261,912.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $384.44Invoices 51956, 51955

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,735.86Provide/Install/Service Rented

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $216.44Portable toilets

$2,336.74Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,336.74Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 45 of 59



ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI
ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Operations $188.90Goggles for Indoor and Outdoor Pools

$188.90ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Pool $188.89Goggles for Indoor and Outdoor Pools

$188.89ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Pool

$377.79ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RR PRODUCTS INC
RR PRODUCTS INC Golf - Operations $157.67Gallon of Sunscreen for staff

$157.67RR PRODUCTS INC - Total For Golf - Operations

$157.67RR PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ
RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ Refuse - Residential $8,000.00Replacing Trash Containers in Parks  Downtown 

$8,000.00RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ - Total For Refuse - Residential

$8,000.00RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $275.10Concession Supplies

$275.10SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $193.78SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES

$193.78SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $33.96WHOLESALE CLUBS

$33.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $20.98TOILET PAPER

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $149.98SHELVING FOR BASEMENT STORAGE ROOM

$170.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$673.80SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $110.52Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $73.68Concession Supplies

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 46 of 59



$184.20SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Admin $16.88GLADE,SANITIZER,TAPE

$16.88SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations ($62.96)RETURNED HAND SANITIZER

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $72.94GLADE,SANITIZER,TAPE

$9.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $234.70Cleaning, kitchen supplies

$234.70SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$445.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $274.72Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $343.66Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $297.58Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $178.78Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $278.08Concession Supplies

$1,372.82SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Concessions

$1,372.82SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $52.05Supplies

$52.05SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SHEET METAL SPECIALT Capital Projects Fund $94,500.00New HVAC units at Aquatics and

$94,500.00SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$94,552.05SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $21.14Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $51.02Fuel

$72.16SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$72.16SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 47 of 59



SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Refuse - Commercial $474.20Casper trash

$474.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$474.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $84.20Water Services

$84.20SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court

$84.20SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $145.52OFFICE SUPPLIES SCALE HOUSE

$145.52SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$145.52SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPECTRUM REACH
SPECTRUM REACH Golf - Operations $263.54Cable, internet, music service for restaurant

$263.54SPECTRUM REACH - Total For Golf - Operations

SPECTRUM REACH Public Safety Communication $84.65cable

$84.65SPECTRUM REACH - Total For Public Safety Communications

$348.19SPECTRUM REACH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  307 POWERWASH SE
SQ  307 POWERWASH SE Parks - Parks Maint. $250.00GENERAL CONTRACTORS-RESIDENTIAL

$250.00SQ  307 POWERWASH SE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$250.00SQ  307 POWERWASH SE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Human Resources $5.751 dozen cookies for CWC

$5.75SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Human Resources

$5.75SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 48 of 59



SQ  METRO COFFEE COM
SQ  METRO COFFEE COM Police Administration $46.80sgt promotional ceremony

$46.80SQ  METRO COFFEE COM - Total For Police Administration

$46.80SQ  METRO COFFEE COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $28.20Shirt return

$28.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$28.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $75.00Repair lights at Mike Sedar Pool

$75.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$75.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES City Manager $24.99Charging Cord

$24.99STAPLES - Total For City Manager

STAPLES Golf - Operations $93.96STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY STO

$93.96STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Admin $210.38STATIONARY, OFFICE  SUPPLY

$210.38STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Admin

STAPLES Police Administration $33.98munis duplication

STAPLES Police Administration ($33.98)munis duplicate credit

$0.00STAPLES - Total For Police Administration

STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $17.47office supplies

$17.47STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$346.80STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $15,625.66Retiree Subsidy July

$15,625.66STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 49 of 59



STATE OF WY. Police Administration $30.00Notary - Bullard

$30.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

$15,655.66STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $400.00Architectural design for City

$400.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$400.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $995.63Programming and consulting

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $978.75Programming and consulting

$1,974.38STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Residential $995.62Programming and consulting

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Residential $978.75Programming and consulting

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Residential $1,998.00Work Order System changes

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Residential $1,890.00Programming and Consulting

$5,862.37STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Residential

$7,836.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOP STICK LTD
STOP STICK LTD Capital Projects Fund $5,233.00Stop sticks for 11 new units

$5,233.00STOP STICK LTD - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,233.00STOP STICK LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Hogadon - Operations $43.97chainsaw parts

$43.97STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $25.91Lawn mower repair

$25.91STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

$69.88STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 50 of 59



SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,346.45Troubleshoot light fixtures & repairs

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $55.00Parking Structure elevator

$1,401.45SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,401.45SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Aquatics - Pool $7.94Supplies to fix cleaning tank at Mike Sedar

$7.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Aquatics - Pool

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Operations $41.26Bolts and supplies for BR2

$41.26SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Refuse - Residential $112.91safety work gloves

$112.91SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $7.47Fittings for sand pump

$7.47SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Streets $31.942 bags Portland Cement

$31.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Streets

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $13.75UTILITY HANDI COIL FOR PIONEER WATER SYSTE

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $11.98SWIVELS FOR HYD WASHING

$25.73SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

$227.25SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $82,423.24Installation of new fencing at

$82,423.24SWI, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$82,423.24SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TERRACYCLE REGULATED
TERRACYCLE REGULATED Balefill - Diversion & Special $4,241.00BULB EATER

TERRACYCLE REGULATED Balefill - Diversion & Special $180.00BULB EATER PARTS

$4,421.00TERRACYCLE REGULATED - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$4,421.00TERRACYCLE REGULATED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 51 of 59



THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Operations $14.97New drill bit set

$14.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $16.12SPRAY PAINT FOR TOTES THAT STORE VERMICU

$16.12THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $11.96Drill Tower Project Supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $258.51Drill Tower Project Supplies

$270.47THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $71.67Flag, Trash Bags, Gap filler

$71.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $116.67Snow fence supplies

$116.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $48.42PAINT AND PIPES FOR SKATE RENTAL

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $85.15PAINT FOR GOALS/CEILING

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $26.21PVC PIPE FOR SKATE RENTAL

$159.78THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $89.88HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES BULBS FOR

$89.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

$739.56THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THOMSON WEST TCD
THOMSON WEST TCD City Attorney ($38.00)PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS

($38.00)THOMSON WEST TCD - Total For City Attorney

($38.00)THOMSON WEST TCD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $4,736.05Elevator monitoring & maintenance

$4,736.05Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$4,736.05Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLO TRANSUNION
TLO TRANSUNION Police Administration $112.00background checks

$112.00TLO TRANSUNION - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 52 of 59



$112.00TLO TRANSUNION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $293.20Quarterly Copy Charge

$293.20TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $243.93STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AND

$243.93TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $109.93JULY COPY CHARGES

$109.93TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

$647.06TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA CAS
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA CAS Sewer Stormwater $156.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$156.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA CAS - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$156.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSMISSION DISTRIB
TRANSMISSION DISTRIB Capital Projects Fund $45,900.43CEC Walk-In Cooler & Freezer R

$45,900.43TRANSMISSION DISTRIB - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$45,900.43TRANSMISSION DISTRIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Used oil pickup for recycling

$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Administration $186.57thermal labels

$186.57ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Administration

$186.57ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 53 of 59



UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $2,897.28Uniforms

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $1,549.76Uniforms

$4,447.04UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Administration

$4,447.04UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS 0000008F045W330
UPS 0000008F045W330 Regional Water Operations $138.22Ship Lab Test

$138.22UPS 0000008F045W330 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$138.22UPS 0000008F045W330 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,382.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONERS

$2,382.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$2,382.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 General Fund Revenue $35.00For Resale in Gift Shop

$35.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For General Fund Revenue

$35.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $8,196.00Hazardous Waste Shipment

$8,196.00VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$8,196.00VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Code Enforcement $301.80Services

$301.80VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Code Enforcement

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.08July Command Bus

$80.08VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 54 of 59



VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.14Utility Bill

$266.14VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

$648.02VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VITALITY MEDICAL INC
VITALITY MEDICAL INC Police Administration $31.11urine specimen cups

$31.11VITALITY MEDICAL INC - Total For Police Administration

$31.11VITALITY MEDICAL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOIANCE LLC
VOIANCE LLC Police Administration $65.97interpretation services

$65.97VOIANCE LLC - Total For Police Administration

$65.97VOIANCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $54.39Storage

$54.39VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

$54.39VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Sewer Wastewater Collection $73.92remote device data

$73.92VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VZWRLSS IVR VB Streets $66.09payment for Street Dept. on call phone and Traf

$66.09VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Streets

VZWRLSS IVR VB Water Distribution $278.81TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL/L.

$278.81VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Water Distribution

VZWRLSS IVR VB Water Meters $1,667.79TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL/L.

$1,667.79VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Water Meters

VZWRLSS IVR VB WWTP Operations $146.12TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL/L.

$146.12VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,232.73VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 55 of 59



VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Fire-EMS Administration $120.03June 2020 Air Card Bill

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $38.34WTP Operator Cell Phone

$38.34VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$158.37VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAGNER'S OUTDOOR OUT
WAGNER'S OUTDOOR OUT Streets $380.56Propane for patching in July

$380.56WAGNER'S OUTDOOR OUT - Total For Streets

$380.56WAGNER'S OUTDOOR OUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Pool $5.12Wasp Spray for Mike Sedar

$5.12WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics - Pool

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6.12SCALE HOUSE REMODEL WALL HANGERS

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($26.18)CREDIT FOR RETURN

($20.06)WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

($14.94)WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Golf - Operations $63.61Bathroom cleaning supplies and Golf shop Gene

$63.61WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Golf - Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $9.00traffic cones

$9.00WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Operations $54.68Fans

$54.68WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$127.29WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $546.88Bolts and anitseize

$546.88WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 56 of 59



$546.88WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $22,656.23K Street Phase 2A DesignCA

$22,656.23WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$22,656.23WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $1,176.00Highland park cemetery phase 2

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $365.61Ridgecrest Zone 2-3 Waterline

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $502.25Design & CA for Morad Park to

$2,043.86WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $940.14Ridgecrest Zone 2-3 Waterline

$940.14WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Tanks $1,020.70W casper zone 2

$1,020.70WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Tanks

$4,004.70WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Pool $7.48Bandages and Wasp Spray

WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Pool $4.97Bandages and Wasp Spray

$12.45WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Pool

WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $42.30GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$42.30WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Special Areas $17.54GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS flowers for S

$17.54WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $13.96GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$13.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$86.25WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WONDER WASH
WONDER WASH Police Administration $11.62CAR WASHES

$11.62WONDER WASH - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 57 of 59



$11.62WONDER WASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $85.84I-25 and walsh dr. 18-044

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $348.82Bryan stock trail

$434.66WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$434.66WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,519.28251 rental

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $468.58Replace lock

$1,987.86WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,987.86WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FOOD BANK OF
WYOMING FOOD BANK OF Capital Projects Fund $1,250.00FY20 4th quarter

$1,250.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,250.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Water Meters $48.90FIRST AID KITS

$48.90WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Water Meters

$48.90WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Recycling $10,805.00BALING AND PROCESSING RECYCLE MATERIALS 

$10,805.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$10,805.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL, RECYC
WYOMING STEEL, RECYC Hogadon - Operations $15.00Appliance drop off

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 58 of 59



$15.00WYOMING STEEL, RECYC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$15.00WYOMING STEEL, RECYC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION/RB
XEROX CORPORATION/RB Regional Water Operations $214.10Copier Rental

$214.10XEROX CORPORATION/RB - Total For Regional Water Operations

$214.10XEROX CORPORATION/RB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $5,817.50FY20 4th quarter

$5,817.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,817.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $876.48Adult reusable auto-pulse sensor

$876.48ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$876.48ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$3,779,801.97CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 8/26/2020 1:33:51 PM Page 59 of 59



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING

BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 

09/01/20

Additional Accounts Payable

8/21/20 Prewrits - Petty Cash - refunds - payments

Krista Clark 895.00

First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash 199.33

State of Wy - Dept of Revenue 170,008.60

171,102.93

Total Additional AP 171,102.93$            










































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	3. Minutes
	5. Bills and Claims
	5.a Addendum

	8. Establish Public Hearing/Code of Ethics
	Memo
	Ordinance

	9.A.1 Industrial Pretreatment Program
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 20-20

	9.A.2 Massage Therapy License & Permit Ordinance - Table
	Memo
	Proposed Ordinance

	10.A Animal Care and Control
	Memo
	10.A Ordinance No. 16-20 Amended after 2nd Reading
	Proposed Amendment No. 1
	Proposed Amendment No. 2
	Proposed Amendment No. 3
	Proposed Amendment No. 4
	Proposed Amendment No. 5

	10.B National Electrical Code 
	Ordinance No. 17-20

	10.C Zone Change/Vacation - Tract G, Mesa Del Sol Addition
	Zoning Map
	Aerial Map
	Plat
	Ordinance No. 19-20

	11.A.1 Finanical Administration Guidelines
	Memo
	Resolution No. 00-95
	Finanical Administration Guidelines
	Attachment A
	Draft Fund Reserve Policy
	Draft Special Council Designated Funds Policy
	Draft Debt Policy
	Resolution No. 20-168

	11.A.2 Outside-City Water/See
	Memo
	Agreement
	Commitment to Annex
	Resolution No. 20-169

	11.A.3 Risk and Resilience Assessment/HDR Engineering
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 20-170

	11.A.4 Horticulture Services/University of Wyoming
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 20-171

	11.A.5 CARES Allocation Model
	Memo
	Resolution No. 20-172

	11.A.6 Reimbursement/CARES 
	Memo
	Resolution No. 20-173

	11.A.7 Laundry Services/ALSCO
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 20-174

	11.A.8 Casper Youth Council
	Memo
	Bylaws
	Resolution No. 20-175

	11.A.9 School Resource Officers MOU
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 20-176

	12.A.1 Civil Service Commission/Gazdiewich
	Memo
	Application Materials
	Advertisement Copy

	12.A.2 Hamm Pneumatic Roller/Honnen
	Memo
	Quotes

	12.A.3 Nilfisk Floor Cleaning System/Norco
	Memo
	Product Specification Sheet/Brochure

	12.A.4 Turf Sprayer/Midland Implement
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	12.A.5 Front End Wheel Loader/Wyoming Machinery
	Memo
	Bid Specification


